From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: Grid Design Team Check-in
Start: 12/3/2020 10:00:00 AM
End: 12/3/2020 10:30:00 AM
Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Required Attendees:

Agenda:
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. Inflight System Hardening Project
. CAL PA Microgrid #6, DRU 3153
2021 wWvP R

. Tree Strike Modeling — 2021 top 50 miles
. H tag remediation of jobs put on hold —
. Underground vs. Overhead Easop Anpalysis
. Continued Risk Model Development

. Safety Message

Webviewer EDGIS options

. 2021 Wardening Plan Progress — Review- plan for miles, and status of- training,

loadin with jobs to schedule scoping meetings
a. Top 50 miles
b. Next 200+ miles
c. List of value add items needed for field scoping meeting and training -
d. Schedule of initiation completion to facilitate regular cadence

. Federal Monitor Field Meetings Dec 14-16

a. Materials — Follow-up for Auburn/Grass Valley area materials
b. Field Meeting | — So far Bucks Creek and Middletown sounds good.

Wber 13"_ — Discuss results

— Targeted for 12/31/20

2023 GRC

New 08W Work Type Reviev.

Fire Rebuild Design Guidance Recurring Meetings/developments/Pilots [
PSPS OH Hardening Descoping
WMBA Reasonableness Review

Long Term PSPS Impact Mitiiation Strateiy _

Nevada City Underground —

We probably won't get through this all in one meeting, but | can give you the Cliff Notes version of many. | set this
to recur every Tuesday and Thursday at least through December and will update as we go.

Brad

Brad

Mic

rosoft Teams meeting
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Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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